Word Order in positive and negative statements (+)(-)
Verb
Object
(Wen/Was?)
Other
Time
Place
Adverb of manner
Stress
Subject
(Wer?)
Adverb of fre-quency (Wie oft?)




	
In winter	Sally	often	sings	songs	  happily            in the bathroom in the morning.
		Tom	                  can often eat			an apple	hungrily	in the kitchen	,too.
Surprisingly,	Tom 	often can’t/doesn’t eat	          an apple	 hungrily  	in the kitchen.
		Olivia	                   is never late.
		Olivia	                   isn’t sometimes late.

Word Order in questions (?) 
1) with auxiliaries (Hilfsverben) can / must / have AND tense forms with have/had + past participle (pp) 
Adverb of manner
Place
Time
Other
can / must  
have/has 
Subject
Verb 
or pp
Object
Question word




	Can	you	give	me some milk  quickly		,please?
Why 	has	Tom	got	an apple	in his bag in the morning?	
Why 	have	the girls	found	an apple	in their bag in the morning?	

2) with full verbs: do/does/did is used 
Adverb of manner
Place
Time
Other
Object
Adverb of frequency (Wie oft?)

Verb 
Subject
do / does 
Question word




	Do	you	often	go			to the park  in the morning?
Who 	does	Tom	sometimes		  see			in the park?	
Who 	did	Tom			  see			in the park yesterday?	

Achtung: Wenn “who” “wer” bedeutet, also das Subjekt des Satzes ist, wird die Frage wie ein Aussagesatz gebildet. Vergleiche:

Who often eats an apple?
Tom often eats an apple.
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